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Marguerite McLean : naoul - £T
From: Samantha Cibula FPSC, CLK .

- CORRES ENCE
Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2012 4:43 PM “_Administrative Pnrti:o NDCmmer
To: Ann Cole: Marguerite McLean; Hong Wang DOCUMENT NE o) (;- 2—1¢7
Subject: Appeal Case Schedule for Docket No. 11004 1-El DISTRIBUTION:

Attachments: 110041CourtCaseSchedule.smec.doc

Please find attached the appeal case schedule for Florida Supreme Court Case No. SC12-569 (Docket
No. 110041-El). This memo is being provided to you for informational purposes only. | have not
yet gotten a case number for the appeal filed by the City of Marianna in Docket No. 100459-El, but both

appeals were supposedly filed on the same day.

3/29/2012




State of Florida

-~ - 23 -> ->
Jublic Berfrice Commizsion
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER & 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

A —
DATE: March 29, 2012
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Samantha M. Cibula, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel

RE: Docket No. 11004 1-EI — City of Marianna v. Florida Public Service Commission,
Florida Supreme Court Case No. SC12-569.

A S —— —

Please note that the above appeal has been assigned to Kathryn Cowdery. The Notice of
Administrative Appeal was filed on March 7, 2012, with the Florida Supreme Court, and on
March 19, 2012, with the Commission. The case schedule, which is based on the March 7,
2012, court filing date, is as follows:

DATE. = TEM
April 12, 2012 Draft of Index of Record from Clerk to Appeals Attorney
April 26,2012 Index of Record Served on Parties

May 7, 2012 Copy of Record to Appeals

May 16, 2012 Appellant’s Initial Brief Due

June 5, 2012 Comﬁﬁssion’s Answer Brief Due

June 25, 2012 Appellant’s Reply Brief Due ]
June 25, 2012 Clerk Transmits Record to Court

SMC




Marguerite McLean P§Q~ | A — Sloxd| _CO-&

From: Shalonda Hopkins ‘
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2012 11:18 AM |1 ooul £\
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Pauline Robinson; Diamond Williams
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 2 P%@
Date and Time: 2/23/2012 11:16:00 AM
Docket Number: 110041-El
Filename / Path: 110041 Consummating Order PER.doc
CONSUMMATING ORDER
Shalonda Hopkins

Commission Deputy Clerk [1
Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission

Tel: (850) 413-6630
hag

Macl ©
ool B

FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE

dministrative[_] Parties] ] Consumer
DOCUMENT NO., (ZQQ‘ZZ*/[

DISTRIBUTION: -




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110041

ADDRESS
N
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
City of Marianna deanj@cityofmarianna.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company (11) tgeoffroy(@cfgas.com No
Gulf Power Company E1804 sdriteno@southernco.com No
Gunster Law Firm (10Keating) BKeating@gunster.com No
Young Law Firm (10} swright@yvlaw.net No

Printed on 2/23/2012 at 1:57:23 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and fil... Page 1 of 1

Catherine Potts

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01021-12 in Docket 110041-El (Email ID = 111495)

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically.

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing,

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION
01021-12 (2 pgs.) Consummating Order
PSC-12-0081-CO-El revives and makes
effective and final Order
PSC-11-0269-PAA-EI; closes docket.

2/23/2012



CLK Official Flling****2i1912012 9:49 AM e

Matilda Sanders ?ﬁﬁ - |2 -6osh _.{?Q;:’ — =1 [looYy[-ET
From: Carolyn Craig

Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2012 9:37 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Pauline Robinson

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 2/9/2012 9:36:00 AM

Docket Number: 110041-El

Filename / Path: 1120111110041\0rders\110041 Final Order PER.doc

Order Granting Motion to Dismiss With Prejudice

Fawen ~ |
Carelyn Craiy /e i
Administrative Assistant lll 5

Office of the General Counsel EMAT LEO -
Phone: (850) 413-6206

FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative[_| Parties[ ] Consamer

DOCUMENT nNO. (D¢ ¥||
| DISTRIBUTION:




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110041
ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL .
. MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
City of Marianna deanj@cityofmarianna.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company (11) tgeoffroyiicfgas.com No
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno{@southernco.com No
Gunster Law Firm (10Keating) BKeating@gunster.com No
Young Law Firm (10} swright@yvlaw.net No

Printed on 2/9/2012 at 4:23:50 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off...

Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00791-12 in Docket 110041-El (Email ID = 532188)

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
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing.

DOCUMENT NO.

DESCRIPTION

00791-12 (8 pgs.)

Order PSC-12-0056-FOF -El dismissing
with prejudice, City of Marianna's petition
protesting PAA Order
PSC-11-0269~-PAA-EI| and requesting

formal proceeding; docket to be closed;
CO to be issued revising Order

PSC-11-0269-PAA-EI and making it
final and effective.

2/9/2012



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110041

l{OOY [ - EL

Printed on 1/11/2012 at 5:02:31 PM

DISTRIBUTION:

MAdministmﬁveD Parties ] Consumer

DOCUMENT NO. DG TE-I

e e O

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
City of Marianna deanj@cityofimarianna.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company (11) tgeoffroy@cigas.com No
Gulf Power Company E1804 sdriteno@southernco.com No
Gunster Law Firm (10Keating) BKeating@gunster.com No
Young Law Firm (10) swright@yvlaw.net No
Faxer -/
- I/
WAILIED e
FPSC, CLKX CORRESPONDENCE
IMAILED




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and fil... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00200-12 in Docket 110041-El (Email ID = 497383)

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
00200-12 (10 pgs.) RECOM for 01/24/12 Commission
conference, item __, from GCL, RAD and
ECR staff.

1/11/2012




CLK Officlal Filing****6i/21/12011 11:17 AM wEEES 1

Matilda Sanders Pac-11-0269- PAA- E1 [100Y [ ~-F1
From: Gloria Ross
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 11:16 AM "
To: CLK - Orders / Notices FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Cc: Pauline Robinson; Adam Teitzman Administrative ] Purties E]Cansmner
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
) Socument vo.Q0 117
Date and Time: 6/21/2011 11:11:00 AM STRINUTION:
Docket Number: 110041-El ISTRIBU
Filename / Path: 1:\20111110041\Orders\110041.PAA.Order.06-14-11.pere.doc

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION
ORDER APPROVING AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO PURCHASED POWER CONTRACT
FOR GENERATION SERVICE BETWEEN FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY AND
GULF POWER COMPANY FOR PURPOSES OF FUEL COST RECOVERY CALCULATION

C_L\L W
@t FaxEn - 8
oot
PYRILED - ?
Gloria Ross
Commission Deputy Clerk i gm/f" LEO -

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6214



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110041

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL STER
NAME CODE ADDRESS CON.:'IMISSION
DIRECTORY
Board of County Commissioners, Charlotte County bec@charlottefl.com Yes
City of Marianna deanj@cityofmarianna.com No
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Charlotte County CasWeb@co.charlotte.fl.us Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Bay County webbaycoclerk@baycoclerk.com Yes
County Administrator, Escambia County bob_mclaughlin@co.escambia.fl.us Yes
Florida Public Utilities Company (11} tgeoffroy@cigas.com No
Gulf Power Company E1804 sdriteno@southernco.com No
Gunster Law Firm (10Keating) BKeating@gunster.com No
Young Law Firm (10) swright@yvlaw.net No

Printed on 6/21/2011 at 3:54:49 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 462143)
Attachments; 04287-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

6/21/2011



llooyl-£1

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
Florida Public Utilities Company (11) tgeoffroy@cfgas.com No
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com No
Gunster Law Firm (10Keating) BKeating@gunster.com No
Young Law Firm (10} swright@yvlaw.net No
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Faweo [ adeainistrative [] Pesties [] Consumer
o - b bacument no, QOUT1- )]
L - .
MAI g DISTRIBUTION:

FmAILED -




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 877413)

Attachments: 03855-11.pdf
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

6/3/2011
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Diamond Wi"iams %C - IJ o | 2 ZEé "‘ J Q =" El ¥ ¥ skl 1 S F il n Y s i Y W
AL IVL T o

From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2011 11:30 AM .

To: CLK - Oyrdersy/ Notices T1MAY 31 PN 12: 17

Cc: Pauline Evans; Adam Teitzman

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted COMMISSION

Date and Time: 5/31/2011 11:25:00 AM CLERK

Docket Number: 110041-El

Filename / Path: 1:\2011\110041\Orders\110041.conf.ord. FPUC.02408-11.pere.doc

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY'’S
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION
(DOCUMENT NO. 02408-11)

Order signed by Commissioner Brisé. FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative [] Parties [ ) Consumer
F o - N DGCUMENT No._(0) 1p711-]]
Gloria Ross A¥ DISTRIBUTION:
Office of the General Counse MlmLee - 0
Florida Public Service Commission P

850-413-6214 EmpiLén = 3




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110041

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
< MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
City of Marianna deanj@cityofmarianna.com No
Florida Public Utilitics Company (11) tgeoffroy@cfgas.com No
Gulf Power Company E1804 sdriteno{@southernco.com No
Gunster Law Firm (10Keating) BKeating@gunster.com No
Young Law Firm {10) swright@yvlaw.net No

Printed on 5/31/2011 at 3:43:39 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 596551)
Attachments: 03769-11.pdf

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

5/31/2011



Diamond Williams

{1009/ - &1

5011 -DI95- PLO -5 BECEIVED:-FPSE

From: Gloria Ross
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2011 10:51 AM TAPRIL AMI0: 53
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Pauline Evans; Robert Graves; Victor Ma; Adam Teitzm
Subject: Order / Notice Submiitted %O'EM%SIGN
Date and Time: 4/14/2011 10:45:00 AM
Docket Number: 110041-El
Filename / Path: 11\2011\110041\110041.ack. withdrawal.conf.request.fpuc.pere.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver
ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING LIMITED WITHDRAWAL OF
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION
AND DENYING MOTION TO VACATE ORDER
(DOCUMENT NO. 01281-11)
Order signed by Commissioner Brisé.
Fax€0 = | FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Gloria Ross o "0 {K} Administrative [_] Parties { 1 Consumer
e A.fL frnint
Commission Deputy Clerk It M DGCUMENT NO. @O (.é‘fj‘“l \

Office of the General Counsel 6/” A,{Llfo - 5/

Fiorida Public Service Commission

850-413-6214

DiSTRIBUTION:



http:COOSW1:'.cr

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
Florida Public Utilities Company (11} tgeoffroy@cfgas.com No
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com No
Gunster Law Firm (10Keating) BKeating@gunster.com No
Young Law Firm (10) swright@yvlaw.net No

Printed on 4/14/2011 at 4:36:11 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 571025)

Attachments: 02493-11.pdf
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

4/14/2011



CLK Officlal Filing****3i712011 4:14 PM

LA A2 2

Matiida Sanders

Poc- 11l -018Y ~Cep ~ £l [Loo¥/-E

From: Gloria Ross — =i
Sent: Monday, March 07, 2011 4:14 PM b ]
To: CLK - Orders / Notices { - - % &)
Cc: Pauline Evans; Adam Teitzman o o o
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted ! g W (= 1 .
(;:H«{,J‘ —o ~ T

Date and Time: 31712011 4:05:00 PM r:gm - -
Docket Number: 110041-E =L =® 4
Filename / Path: 1:1201 1111004 1\0rderst\110041.conf.ord, FPUC.01281-11.pere.doc o £ 2
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver = o *‘;i%

o C

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY’S
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION
(DOCUMENT NO. 01281-11)

Order signed by Commissioner Brisé.

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
;‘(’:q e - ! N Administrative [ Perties {J Consumer
N DOGCUMENT MO, (D)1 |
) DiSTRIZUTION:
o poneo - 2 CLB—
Commission Deputy Clerk Il Emkll‘fo - 9
Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6214



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110041
ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
City of Marianna deanj@cityofmarianna.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company (11) tgeoffroy@fpuc.com No
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com No
Gunster Law Firm (10Keating) BKeating@gunster.com No
Young Law Firm (10) swright@yvlaw.net No

Printed on 3/8/2011 at 3:21:12 PM



Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 507260)

Attachments: 01507-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

3/8/2011




CLK Official Fliing****2/28/2011 10:27 AM  *%***
Matiida Sanders Psc- W-0137-Pco- £

From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Monday, February 28, 2011 10:22 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices :

Ce: Pauline Evans; Adam Teitzman “ FEB 28 &H !U Ll-[-l

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted e
COMPISSION

Date and Time: 2/28/2011 10:18:00 AM CLERK

Docket Number: 110041-El

Filename / Path: 11\2011\1100411110041.ord.grant.intervene.marianna.pere.doc

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING PETITION TO INTERVENE

Order signed by Commissioner Brisé.

——"

taxeo _ |
Glovia Ross
Commission Deputy Clerk I MAlLEO -
Office of the General Counsel .
Florida Public Service Commission EMAILED 4

850-413-6214




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110041

ADDRESS
, IN
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

Printed on 2/28/2011 a1 2:59.21 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 564398)

Attachments: 01305-11.pdf
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

2/28/2011




Psc~1-01AA-CFO-EF

Diamond Williams || 0OoY1-E1 -
] — e T B
From: Gloria Ross Wit
Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2011 9:20 AM .
To: CLK - Orders / Notices 11 FEB 22 AW 9: 20
Cc: ] Pauline Evans; Adan_\ Teitzman
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted ! E) COMMIS SIOH
Date and Time: 2/22/2011 9:13:00 AM ”C(; i CLERF‘
Docket Number: 11004 1-El ]
Filename / Path: 1\2011\110041\110041.conf.ord. FPUC.00607-11.pere.doc 3 P
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver %:3

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY’S
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION
(DOCUMENT NO. 00607-11)

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Order signed by Commissioner Brisé. ! ‘ iniggmive[] Perties []Cmsm
Faxzo - | toocumm No.mmj |
M0 ! i DISTRIBUTION:
Gloria Ross Lo H '
Commission Deputy Clerk i E mA!

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
Florida Public Utilities Company (11) tgeoffroy(@fpuc.com No
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com No
Gunster Law Firm (10Keating) BKeating{@gunster.com No
Young Law Firm (10) swright@yvlaw.net No

Printed on 2/22/2011 at 3:12:09 PM
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Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 387822)

Attachments: 01189-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not ailter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

2/22/2011



Blank

Page 1 of 1

Marguerite McLean

i S— — 1looul-ET
From: Marguerite McLean
Sent:  Tuesday, February 01, 2011 11:04 AM
To: Katie Ely

- CORRESPONDENCE

Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Nonnye Grant Adminisirative Parties Consumer
Subject: RE: 110041-El g .y v

DOCUMENT NO. @06 1)~ |
DISTRIBUTICON:

Per this e-mail, i have changed the OPR to RAD and the OCR to ECR.

I'll print a new CASR and place it in the docket file.

And place this e-mail in administrative correspondence.
Thanks.

From: Katie Ely

Sent: Tuesday, February 01, 2011 9:17 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Marguerite Mclean

Subject: 110041-E1

Can you please make RAD the OPR, and ECR the OCR on the docket above? As of now ECR
is the OPR.

Thank you!

Katie Iy

Commission Deputy Clerk T

Office of Commission Clerk - Scheduling and Reporting
Flonda Public Service Commission

850-413-0304

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials

regarding state business are consideted t6 be public records and will be made avatlable to the public and the media
upon tequest. Therefore, vour e-mail rmessage may be subject to pubhic disclosure,

2/1/2011




STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: 5 .

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK

ANN COLE
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN COMMISSION CLERK
L1sA POLAK EDGAR {850)413-6770
RONALD A. BRISE

EDUARDO E. BALBIS
JULIE I. BROWN

JHublic Serbice T ommizsion

January 28, 2011 A* !:’Mmqs TRATI"E

Beth Keating, Esquire

Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A.
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 618
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Re: Docket No. 110041-El

Dear Ms. Keating:

This will acknowledge receipt of the petition for approval of Amendment No. I to
generation services agreement with Gulf Power Company, by Florida Public Utilities Company,

which was filed in this office on January 26, 2011, and assigned the above-referenced docket
number.

Appropriate staff members will be advised. Mediation may be available to resolve any
dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested

person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General
Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Office of Commission Clerk

L
s o)
s o
=
N
:;T-i“ =~
.
ToND
PO
= <o
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 o
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer .

PSC Website: hitp://www floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contack@psc.state.fl.us

iPS




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1
o~

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cl¢

Docket No. 110041-EI Date Docketed: 01/26/2011 Title: Petition for approval of Amendment No. 1 to generation
services agreement with Gulf Power Company, by Florida Public
Utilities Company.

Company: Florida Public Utilities Company

Gulf Power Company

\P}BSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Y Adninisirative__Parties_ Coussmer
DOCUMENT NO. ON(, 7771 -\\

Official Filing Date: Expiration: R DISTRIBUHON:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) cCL PIF RAD 55C
(“Q” indicates OPR) | | | I x T X7 ] i I
Section 2 _- OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A4(c);A3(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assianments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Sta g LS
Due Dates
OPR_Staff [0] current CASR revision level Previous Current
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff __ |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL GH ED BI BL BW GH ED BI BL BW

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

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

0fficial Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR GCL PIF (RAD) SSC
(“Q" indicates OPR) | [ | | x | x ] | X [
Section_2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A4(c);A3(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
=2tar’ Assignments
Due Dates
OPR Staff @ Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12,
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22,
23.
24.
25,
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignhments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner_Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 01/31/2011 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
-_Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL GH ED BI BL BW GH ED BI BL BW

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the +identical panel decides the case. Approved:

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 0173172011
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record
-

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Y

Page 1 of 1

Docket No. 110041-EI Date Docketed: 01/26/2011 Title: Petition for approval of Amendment No. 1 to generation
services agreement with Gulf Power Company, by Florida Public
Utilities Company.
Company: Florida Publdic Utilities Company
Gulf Power Company
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR GCL PIF (RAD) SSC
Q" indicates OPR) [ | | ST I ]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time_Schedule
Program Module A4(c);A3(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
: FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Staff Assignments
Due Dates
OPR Staff R Graves, V Ma [0] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1 Staff Recommendation NONE 05/12/2011 |
2 Agenda NONE 05/24/2011
3 PAA Order - Close if No Protest NONE 06/13/2011
4, Consummating Order if No Protest - Close Docke NONE 07/07/2011
5.
6
7
Staff Counsel P _Evans 8.
9.
10.
OCRs (ECR) E Draper, D Lee 11.
P Lester 12.
13.
14.
15.
le6.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23,
24,
25.
26,
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff 134,
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

ALL GH | ED | BI | BL BW

GH ED BI BL | BW

X

X

where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is

assigned the full Commission decides the case.
PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS

Approved:

CAL N

Date:

01/31/2011 \



~

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cleri

Docket No. 110041-EX Date Docketed: 01/26/2011

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record
o~

Company: Florida Public Utilities Company
Gulf Power Company

Official Filing Date:
Last Day to Suspend:

Page 1 of 1

Title: Petition for approval of Amendment No. 1 to generation
services agreement with Gulf Power Company, by Florida Public
Utilities Company.

Expiration:

Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR GCL PIF (RAD) SSC
(“Q” indicates OPR) [ [ [ X ] [ X ] 1
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A4(c);A3(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION,
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff R Graves, V Ma (I] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Staff Recommendation 05/12/2011 | 06/02/2011
2. égenda 05/24/2011 06/14/2011
3. PAA Order - Close if No Protest 06/13/2011 | 07/05/2011
4, Consummating Order if No Protest - Close Docke 07/07/2011 | 07/29/2011
5. )
6.
7.
Staff Counsel P Evans 8.
9.
10.
OCRs (ECR) E Draper, D Lee 11.
P Lester 12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 05/09/2011 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 ~ Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL GH ED BI BL BW GH ED BI BL BW
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner 1is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: G:-H\ AW
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: Pending i
assigned the full Commission decides the case. £ -53-1\

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record
P~ —

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Docket No.110041-EI Date Docketed: 01/26/2011 Title: Petition for approval of Amendment No. 1 to generation
services agreement with Gulf Power Company, by Florida Public
Utilities Company.
Company: Florida Public Utilities Company
Gulf Power Company
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR GCL PIF (RAD) SRC
Q" indicates OPR) | [ [ x| x 1 Fox [
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK 1in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A4(c);A3(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TQ REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff R Graves, V Ma [2] Current CASR revision level Previous  Current
1. Petition for Formal Proceedings Filed SAME 07/12/2011
2. Revised CASR Due SAME 10/31/2011
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel P Robinson 8.
9.
10.
OCRs (ECR) E Draper, D Lee 11.
P Lester 12.
13.
14,
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22,
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32,
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33,
Hearing Examiner _ Staff |38
35.
Date filed with CLK: 07/14/2011 36.
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
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: \ e
the identical panel decides the case. roved: (=
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is égge: Pendmg = \ \W\
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 7 o')é / J

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS




—
Section 1 -~ Office of Commission Clera

Docket No.110041-EX

Company:
Gulf Power Company

Official Filing Date:
Last Day to Suspend:

Date Docketed: 01/26/2011

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record/.\

Title:

Page

1of 1

Petition for approval of Amendment No. 1 to generation

services agreement with Gulf Power Company, by Florida Public

Utilities Company.

Florida Public Utilities Company

Expiration:

Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR GCL PIF (RAD) SRC
(""" indicates OPR) | | | X I X | IES ]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A4{c);A3(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff R Graves, V Ma Current CASR revision Tevel Previous Current
1. Staff Recommendation SAME 10/06/2011
2. Agenda SAME 10/18/2011
3. Standard Order SAME 11/07,/2011
4. Revised CASR Due 10/31/2011 | 11/30/2011
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel P Robinson 8.
9.
OCRs (ECR) E Draper. D lLee 10.
P Lester 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff {34,
35.
Date filed with CLK: 09/06/2011 36.
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
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: G; ¥f\}\x:¢\)(\(\\
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 0970672011 "

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS




'd
~Case Assignment and Scheduling Record ..

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
official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR GCL PIF (RAD) SRC
“Q" indicates OPR) ] | ] Poox | x ] INET ] ]
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
OPR_Staff R Graves, V Ma E] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Staff Recommendation 10/06/2011 | 11/22/2011
2. Jigenda 10/18/2011 12/06/2011
3. Standard Order 11/07/2011 | 12/27/2011
4. Revised CASR Due 10/31/2011 | 02/29/2612
S.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel P Robinson 8.
9,
OCRs (ECR) EDraver, Diee 10,
P Lester 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20,
21.
22.
23.
24,
25,
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X_Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff __ |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 09/30/2011 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40,
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- _Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL GH ED BI BL BwW GH ED BI BL BW
X X
where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: G\ e
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: Famiing \
assigned the full Commission decides the case. . 16 \ o \ | |

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS




v’

Page 1 of 1

Case Assignment and Scheduyling Record
r-_—
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
Referred to: ADM APA CLK DED ECR GCL PIF (RAD) SRC
(“O” indicates OPR) [ [ ] [ x 1 x ] I x 1 |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A4(c);A3(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS5 AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff R Graves, V Ma E Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Staff Recommendation 11/22/2011 | 01/11/2012
2. _Qgenda 12/06/2011 01/24/2012
3, Standard Order 12/27/2011 | 02/13/2012
4. Revised CASR Due 02/29/2012 03/16/2012
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel P Robinson 8.
9.
OCRs (ECR) 10.
P Lester 11.
12,
13.
14,
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20,
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27,
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X_ Commission Panel 33,
Hearing Examiner __ Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 11/23/2011 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- _Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Comnissioners ADM
Exam
ALL GH | ED | BT | BL BW GH ED BI BL | BW
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: %\.\
the identical panel decides the case. . \ S\
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Sap::?ved. \\ “\
assigned the full Commission decides the case. :
1afalll

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS



